From: Martinez, Leonardo

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 10:24 AM

To: Swann, Stacy; Severens, Alex; Morris, Daniel; Demopulos, Abigail; Berg, Katie; Cranford,
Matthew; Isaacs, Jessica; Norris, RachaelDisabled

Subject: Re: BrieferJJL_RiskyBusiness_140623 v1

From: Swann, Stacy

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 10:19 AM Eastern Standard Time

To: Severens, Alex; Morris, Daniel; Demopulos, Abigail; Berg, Katie; Cranford, Matthew; Isaacs, Jessica; Norris, Rachael
Cc: Martinez, Leonardo

Subject: RE: BrieferJJL_RiskyBusiness 140623 v1

From: Severens, Alex

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 9:12 AM

To: Morris, Daniel; Swann, Stacy; Demopulos, Abigail; Berg, Katie; Cranford, Matthew; Isaacs, Jessica; Norris, Rachael
Subject: RE: BrieferJJL_RiskyBusiness_140623 v1

Thanks for flagging. We are aware of the voluntary reporting an agged this in our G20

CFSG submission.

From: Morris, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 9:02 AM

To: Swann, Stacy; Severens, Alex; Demopulos, Abigail; Berg, Katie; Cranford, Matthew; Isaacs, Jessica; Norris, Rachael
Subject: Re: BrieferJJL_RiskyBusiness_ 140623 vl

From: Swann, Stacy

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 08:49 AM Eastern Standard Time

To: Severens, Alex; Demopulos, Abigail; Berg, Katie; Cranford, Matthew; Isaacs, Jessica; Morris, Daniel; Norris, Rachael
Subject: Re: BrieferJJL_RiskyBusiness_140623_v1

Btw - related to the report, this am NPR reporting that in the absence of a price on carbon (b/c too politically
challenging) Robert Rubin suggests the next best policy option is to require disclosure by companies of risks to their
assets from changes in climate. This would be an SEC regulation. Currently this is voluntary, not mandatory, and very few
comps disclose (and | would think the disclosure may also be flawed if companies are not fully aware of potential risks).

'_‘ |



From: Severens, Alex
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 08:26 AM
To: Demopulos, Abigail; Swann, Stacy; Berg, Katie; Cranford, Matthew; Isaacs, Jessica; Morris, Daniel; Norris, Rachael

Subject: RE: BrieferJJL_RiskyBusiness_140623 v1

We have that later in the background. Will look to see if it makes more sense in the bio section or the background section.

From: Demopulos, Abigail
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 7:45 AM
To: Swann, Stacy; Severens, Alex; Berg, Katie; Cranford, Matthew; Isaacs, Jessica; Morris, Daniel; Norris, Rachael

Subject: Re: BrieferJJL_RiskyBusiness 140623 vl

From: Swann, Stacy
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 07:12 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Severens, Alex; Berg, Katie; Cranford, Matthew; Demopulos, Abigail; Isaacs, Jessica; Morris, Daniel; Norris, Rachael

Subject: Re: BrieferJJL_RiskyBusiness 140623 vl

Nice memo. Only two minor comments. See attached.

From: Severens, Alex
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 12:07 AM
To: Berg, Katie; Cranford, Matthew; Demopulos, Abigail; Isaacs, Jessica; Morris, Daniel; Norris, Rachael; Swann, Stacy

Subject: BrieferJJL_RiskyBusiness_ 140623 v1

Thanks to danny for pulling this together on short notice. Could everyone give this a quick look in the morning and send
me any comments by 10am? Thanks.



From: Swann, Stacy

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 10:20 AM

To: Severens, Alex; Morris, Daniel; Demopulos, Abigail; Berg, Katie; Cranford, Matthew; Isaacs,
Jessica; Norris, RachaelDisabled

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

Thanks for flagging. We are aware of the voluntary reporting an IS In our G20

supmission.

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

—

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
1



From: Demopulos, Abigail
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 7:45 AM
To: Swann, Stacy; Severens, Alex; Berg, Katie; Cranford, Matthew; Isaacs, Jessica; Morris, Daniel; Norris, Rachael

Subject: Re: BrieferJJL_RiskyBusiness_140623 vl

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

Subject: BrieferJJL_RiskyBusiness 140623 v1

Thanks to danny for pulling this together on short notice. Could everyone give this a quick look in the morning and send
me any comments by 10am? Thanks.



From: Demopulos, Abigalil

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 9:27 AM

To: Severens, Alex; Swann, Stacy; Berg, Katie; Cranford, Matthew; Isaacs, Jessica; Morris,
Daniel; Norris, RachaelDisabled

Subject: Re: BrieferJJL_RiskyBusiness_140623 v1

Ok sorry did not see on b'berry

From: Severens, Alex

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 08:26 AM Eastern Standard Time

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
Subject: Re: BrieferJJL_RiskyBusiness_ 140623 v1

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

To: Morris, Daniel; Swann, Stacy; Demopulos, Abigail; Berg, Katie; Cranford, Matthew; Isaacs,
Jessica; Norris, RachaelDisabled

Subject: RE: BrieferJJL_RiskyBusiness_140623_v1

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
Subject: BrieferJJL_RiskyBusiness_140623 vl

Thanks to danny for pulling this together on short notice. Could everyone give this a quick look in the morning and send
me any comments by 10am? Thanks.



From: Swann, Stacy

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 8:50 AM

To: Severens, Alex; Demopulos, Abigail; Berg, Katie; Cranford, Matthew; Isaacs, Jessica; Morris,
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
Subject: BrieferJJL_RiskyBusiness_140623_v1



Thanks to danny for pulling this together on short notice. Could everyone give this a quick look in the morning and send
me any comments by 10am? Thanks.



From: Severens, Alex

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 8:27 AM

To: Demopulos, Abigail; Swann, Stacy; Berg, Katie; Cranford, Matthew; Isaacs, Jessica; Morris,
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

To: Swann, Stacy; Severens, Alex; Berg, Katie; Cranford, Matthew; Isaacs, Jessica; Morris,
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

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 7:13 AM

To: Severens, Alex; Berg, Katie; Cranford, Matthew; Demopulos, Abigail; Isaacs, Jessica; Morris,
Daniel; Norris, RachaelDisabled

Subject: Re: BrieferJJL_RiskyBusiness_140623 vl

Attachments: BrieferJJL_RiskyBusiness_140623_v1.docx

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



BRIEFING MEMORANDUM FOR SECRETARY LEW

Event: Risky Business Climate Costs Roundtable
Date/Loc: Wednesday, June 25" Roosevelt Room
Press: Closed

From: Marisa Lago, Assistant Secretary for International Markets and Development




ATTACHMENTS

1. Paulson Op-ed on climate change risk from 06/22 New York Times
2. Risky Business Project Op-ed from 06/17 Wall Street Journal



Briefing Memorandum Clearance Sheet

Event: Risky Business Climate Costs Roundtable

Drafted: Office — Name, phone 622-xxxx
Approved:  Office — Assistant Secretary-level or higher (date of approval)
Cleared: Exec Sec -

AGC -




